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FW: GIS exercise


			From


			Chinn, Keisha


			To


			wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com


			Recipients


			wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com





 





 





From: Chinn, Keisha 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Fire GitBot wsdot-eso (wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com) <wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com>
Cc: WSDOT ESO GIS <WSDOTESOGIS@WSDOT.WA.GOV>
Subject: FW: GIS exercise





 





Original message marked as high importance. While not sure about real estate private properties, should be able to create a map of mitigation sites and use tool to determine proximity from nearest tribal and other public land boundaries. Let me know if anyone is too busy to work on this, I can probably help😊





 





~Keisha





 





From: Andrews, Kristen <AndreKr@wsdot.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:20 AM
To: Chinn, Keisha <chinnk@wsdot.wa.gov>
Cc: Alton, Jesse <AltonJe@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: GIS exercise
Importance: High





 





Hello Keisha,





 





I have a mapping exercise I would like to know if you or someone on your team can help me with. We are looking at the mitigation sites that WSDOT owns and manages (closed sites in long term maintenance) and their proximity to tribal lands, public parks (county and city), other public lands like state parks or national parks, forest service. 





 





This is in response to the decreased funding in preservation and maintenance agency wide. I was contacted by Ahmer and Kevin Workman in real estate services with a question of what do we do with these properties and how do we manage them with no funding. One of our brainstorming ideas was to see if our mitigation properties bordered these public or tribal lands. This is with the idea that maybe certain properties may be attractive to other municipalities for preservation purposes and we could either give or sell them the properties with a long term easement. We are allowed by law to actually give property back to the tribes. So I think these tribal adjacent properties would be a priority. 





 





I was able to download the layers that I thought were applicable and view them but I don’t know how to come up with a list of these properties. Is there some sort of tool that could be used to come up with this information? Do you or is there someone on your team that knows how to run this kind of query on ArcPro? 





 





Let me know what you think or if you would like to meet and discuss this. 





 





Thank you!





 





Kristen Andrews (she/her)





Wetland Program Manager





WSDOT | Headquarters Wetland Program





Mon-Thurs 6:30am to 5:00pm





Office 360-570-6640 | Cell 360-584-4285





Kristen.Andrews@wsdot.wa.gov





 





 










